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Message
From: Melanie Corfield | GRO i
on behalfof  Melanie Corfield <! GRO 5§ GRO i
Sent: 19/06/2014 16:26:46 .
To: Belinda Crowe | GRO i; Sophie Bialaszewski | GRO i; David
Oliver; GRO 1;i GRO !
GRO ]
Subject: RE: Draft note to MPs

Attachments: PV reply to JA draft June 19 2014.docx

Thanks.
Here's a draft for comment and help with the facts and figures please.
Mel

From: Belinda Crowe

Sent: 19 June 2014 17:04 )

To: Melanie Corfield; Sophie Bialaszewski; David Oliveri: ; GRO 1
Cc: Belinda Crowe

Subject: RE: Draft note to MPs

Thanks Melanie
Don’t think we should do the legal advice points at this stage but facts and figures we can let you have,

Best wishes
Belinda

Belinda Crowe

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HO

....................... -

Postline  GRO i
GRO [ i

GRO

From: Melanie Corfield

Sent: 18 June 2014 15:34 .

To: Sophie Bialaszewski; David OIiverivr.?; GRO Y
Cc: Belinda Crowe “'

Subject: RE: Draft note to MPs

Yes happy to draft - Matthew is sending me the chain. Depending on timing {subject to the various discussions that will
go on re the options on Linklaters) is there an opportunity to also include/ underline some of the legal advice points?
Mel

From: Sophie Bialaszewski
Sent: 18 June 2014 15:04
To: David Oliverii; | GRO I~ Melanie Corfield
Cc: Belinda Crowe
Subject: Re: Draft note to MPs

David - are there any programime stats we could include? Do we need tony input? Mel -~ would you be able to draft? il
email you the chain of correspondence between lames and Paula.
Sophie
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From: David Oliveri.]
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 01:31 PM

To: Sophie Bialaszewski; GRO E<i GRO

>+ Melanie Corfield

Cc: Belinda Crowe
Subject: FW: Draft note to MPs

FYI—we didn't manage to discuss with Tony in the margins on Monday.

David Oliver

Programme Manager

initial Complaint and Mediation Scheme
GRO :

From: Avene O'Farrell

Sent: 18 June 2014 13:14 _
To: Chris Aujard; Belinda Crowe; Mark R Davies; David Oliver
Cc: Martin Edwards; Avene O'Farrell
Subject: FW: Draft note to MPs

Dear all,

Please see below email from James Arbuthnot’s office. Could you have a think about how we should respond and advise
next steps. It would be good to have a draft ready on Monday, with a view to sending to Janet on Wednesday.

Many thanks,
Avene

Avene O Farrell I Executive Assistant to Panla Vennells, Chief Executive

148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ

Postline:
GRO | "

i GRO i

postoffice.co.uk

i
=

From: WALKER, Janet [mailtod GRO :

.....................

Sent: 18 June 2014 10:13
To: Paula Vennells
Subject: Draft note to MPs

Dear Paula,

James has asked me to thank you for your letter of 12 June. He wonders whether you might send him
something to consider by way of a circulation to MPs by the end of next week. He would like to be able to tell

the MPs why no meeting is going to take place, and what progress is being made.
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Might your office let him have something to consider, please?
Many thanks.

Yours ever,
Janet

Janet Walker

Office of the Rt Hon James Arbuthnot
MP for North East Hampshire

House of Commons

London SW1A OAA

E:: GRO ;
www . jamesarbuthnoboom
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions

expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,

LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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